
 
 
 
May 26, 2022 
 

 
TO:  THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF VALENCIA COLLEGE  
 
FROM: DR. KATHLEEN PLINSKE 
  President 
 
RE: POLICY ADOPTIONS AND REPEAL 
 
 
The following policy actions are recommended: 
 

1. Adopt the following amended policies as proposed to conform with applicable laws and 
regulations, to eliminate obsolete language, and to reflect current College practices: 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 02-4 AIDS and HIV 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 05-05 Vehicle Use for College Business 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 05-11 College Property Control 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 09-06 Grant Funding 
 

2. Repeal the following policy, as now obsolete: 
• College Policy 6Hx28: 08-04 Student Possession or Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages 

(language was previously consolidated with College Policies 6Hx28: 08-03 Student Code 
of Conduct and 6Hx28: 10-08 Drug-Free Campuses and Workplace) 

 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College adopt amended 
Policies 6Hx28: 02-4 AIDS and HIV; 6Hx28: 05-05 Vehicle Use for College Business; 6Hx28: 05-11 
College Property Control; 09-06 Grant Funding; and repeal 6Hx28: 08-04 Student Possession or 
Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages, as presented. 
 
 

 
 
____________________________________________ 
President  


